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Code A

From: . Code A ,

Sent: 38 January 2009 12:13

To: . CodeA | |

Subject: RE: Section 15, Coroners Act - Gladys Richards
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: : Flagged

mentloned to you the other day.
I still need to set up a meeting about these section 15, we need to tweak the wording.

From:; Code A i
Sent: 15 January 2009 14:45

TO:EL Code A

Any news on this one? The coroner is pressing, as he wants to join this with the other inquests in March (if
approved, of course). The deceased's daughter also rang me earlier, to see if there was any news.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----
From:: Code A
Sent: 10 December 2008 16:45

To: Prentice, Bridget (Submissions)

Cc: Handcock, Peter; Ormerod, Mark-i Code A

Code A
Code A ilord Bach (Sidecopy); Malik, Shahid (Side Copy); Michael Wills (Side Copy); Mana Eagle (Side Copy)

David Hanson (Side Copy);i” " Code A

Subject: Section 15, Coroners Act - Gladys Richards

The attached submission recommends we give a direction that an inquest into Mrs Richards' death should be held.

It has been cleared by  Code A

i CodeA
Current Coroner Policy Team
Coroners and Burials Division
2nd Floor (2.40), 102 Petty France
i CodeA
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section 15 report from David Horsley re Gladys Richards 17-11-2008
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